

The Sustainability Council of Ventura County

Equitable Society, Sound Economy, Healthy Environment

P. O. Box 7817 Ventura, CA 93006-7817

805-662-2432

Date: August 3, 2001

To: University Corporation
California State University
18111 Nordhoff Street
Northridge, CA 91330-8309

From: The Sustainability Council of Ventura County as Subcontractor

We request reimbursement for expenses on the CUEREC funded project entitled *Impacts of Urban Growth Limits on the Environment and Quality of Life in Ventura County*.

The Council's work since February, 2001 in preparation of the Final Report, a power point presentation event in Oxnard, and copying and dissemination of various versions of the Report as well as web site costs to make the Report even more widely available incurred the following costs:

Translation Fees	\$1350.00
Printing	\$ 600.00
TOTAL	\$1950.00

This total amount was not available to us until CUEREC received the Final Report, which it has. Also, this request means the end of the Project and the closing of our account. Please remit all funds in the account which may apply to us.

Please submit a check to our address listed above. Thank you very much.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Chianese, Board President, The Sustainability Council of Ventura County.

CC: Prof. Tim Dagodag, Urban Studies, Principle Investigator